# AVRUPA DAYANIŞMA PROGRAMI

BIR DERLEME:

YÜKSEK ÖNCELİKLİ ALANLARDA GÖNÜLLÜ TAKIMLARI

(VOLUNTEERING TEAMS IN HIGH PRIORITY AREAS)





# TÜRKİYE ULUSAL AJANS

## İÇİNDEKİLER

- 1. H3 Health, Hiking, Heritage
- 2. SWB in Egypt Solidarity Without Borders in Egypt
- 3. Well done, Well being
- 4. SoSUH23 Team volunteering activities to support children forced to flee Ukraine and stay in Hungary with the support of international volunteers during the summer period
- 5. ASTALWD A step towards a life without darkness
- 6. BUILDING FUTURE
- 7. You for Youth
- 8. AINTA An Invitation To Act
- 9. Caucas.EU.s Support to the vulnerable communities and youth of the Caucasian Region
- 10. Modern Odyssey
- 11. T4HL3 Team for a Healthy Life 3
- 12. Volunteering Teams Supporting Refugees fleeing Disasters in Greece (Volteri 5)
- 13. CUFL Community Urban Farming Lifestyles
- 14. CLIVE [Combating Loneliness & Isolation with Volunteers in Europe]
- 15. EYES WIDE OPEN
- 16. A Blooming Plant Oncology Days for Young People with Cancer
- 17. YRIC Youth and Refugee Integration Centre in Rabka-Zdrój
- 18. HeSoESC Healthy social volunteering: ESC for active lifestyles, citizenship and social fairness
- 19. RISE Respect, Inclusion, Solidarity, Equality
- 20. HEROES Volunteers for Heritage and European Solidarity
- 21. Healthy Town
- 22. TRAIL ANGELS
- 23. Xacobeando
- 24. HIGH ROAD
- 25. HCG Health, common good
- 26. Ukraine YOURkraine Ukraine YOURkraine helping Ukrainian refugees

Bu broşür, ilgili konu üzerinde derleme olup Avrupa Dayanışma Programı hakkında bilgi edinmek ve projelere erişmek için <u>ESC Project Platform</u> (https://youth.europa.eu/solidarity/projects/) sayfasını inceleyebilirsiniz.





# Avrupa Dayanışma Programı Proje Örnekleri



#### TÜRKİYE ULUSAL AJANSI

© Mart 2024, Türkiye Ulusal Ajansı







#### **Project Title**

#### H3 – Health, Hiking, Heritage

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation STRAUSS APS

Address VIA DELLA VITTORIA 8, 93014 Mussomeli, IT

Website www.arcistrauss.it

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101093390

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2024

EC Contribution 193,980 EUR

Partners PRAXIS (EL), LYKIA IZCILIK VE DOGASEVERLER KULTUR DERNEGI

(TR), ASOCIACION MUNDUS UN MUNDO A TUS PIES (ES),

UDRUZENJE CRVENO DRVO (RS), UNTERNEHMERGESELLSCHAFT

HAFTUNGSBESCHRANKT ROTER BAUM BERLIN (DE),

STOWARZYSZENIE AKTYWNOSCI OBYWATELSKIEJ BONA FIDES

(PL)

#### **Project Summary**

"H3 - Health, Hiking, Heritage", is a ESC project - Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas.

45 volunteers (24 with fewer opportunities) from Italy, Spain, Poland, Turkey, Germany, Serbia and Greece will be engaged in activities for 61 days (including travel days) to:

- 1. improve the health and well-being of vulnerable people by promoting healthy, environmentally friendly and positive lifestyles
- 2. contribute to the promotion and protection of Sicily's cultural heritage
- 3. raise awareness on health, cultural heritage, nature and inclusion

The itinerant action along the various trekking routes and trails of the ancient Via Francigene Siciliane, touches also rural and isolated communities.

4 complementary activities are planned on:

- Active citizenship and legality
- Environment and ecological awareness
- Archaeological activities and promotion of cultural heritage
- sensibilization on and dissemination of project objectives and results

The project will promote the creation of 4 deliverables:

- H3 platform, container of the volunteers' trip, activities, other deliverables
- StepByStep H3 Group travel diaries
- Heritage Tracks Map of the cultural heritage
- H3 Trails Final video

The project will directly impact on:

- young volunteers iwho, thanks to activities based on non-formal education and Eco-Coaching, will be able to develop transversal competences and skills useful for their personal, social and professional development
- Local communities of more than 20 Sicilian cities and villages, who will benefit from the solidarity action of volunteers engaged in tracing and mapping the heritage and promoting walking as a healthy lifestyle practice and in carrying out practical actions and raising awareness on environmental awareness.
- organisations involved in the project and the Sicilian economic-tourist fabric, which will benefit from greater visibility at regional, national and European level.

#### **Project Title**

#### SWB in Egypt - Solidarity Without Borders in Egypt

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ASSOCIAO MEDESTU

Address RUA DA ESCOLA NORMAL 80 4 PISO, 4000 199 PORTO, PT

Website medestu.org

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101093322

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2023

EC Contribution 99,200 EUR

Partners GLOBAL EAGLES UNITED (DE), MEDITERRANEAN YOUTH

FOUNDATION FOR DEVELOPMENT (EG)

#### **Project Summary**

Solidarity Without Borders in Egypt is a 1-month Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas project, involving 40 volunteers from Portugal, Germany and Egypt, that will take place in Egypt, aims to: 1. Contribute to unmet societal challenges in the area of "preservation of cultural heritage" using green and sustainable approaches as well as implement environmental responsibility and awareness of cultural heritage preservation in the participating volunteers and target groups. 2. Enable the participating young volunteers to improve their personal skills and gain competences that are useful for their educational, social and professional development, practice new languages rather than the mother tongue, while improving their European citizenship and promoting diversity, intercultural and inter-religious dialogues, media literacy, critical thinking and sense of initiative. The volunteers will be able to positively influence the local community, especially the target groups (children, youngsters, migrants and refugees), relevant stakeholders, policymakers and the general public, through intercultural exchange (English, Portuguese, German and Arabic courses), awareness-raising and hands-on activities regarding nature preservation, personal projects, dissemination and visibility activities culminating with a conference about the European Solidarity Corps and Erasmus+ Programme, to be implemented in both online and offline formats, where the ESC volunteers will share their experience and it will be given visibility to both programmes. These objectives are totally in line with the general objectives and the priorities of the call, and these activities are designed to tackle 3 of the most urgent problems in Iceland, which are unemployment; water pollution and the lack of recycling culture; and Heritage tourism.

#### **Project Title**

#### - - Well done, Well being

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ESY STIN EVROPI

Address OMONDIA SQUARE 27, 63200 NEA MOUDANIA, EL

Website www.youineurope.gr

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126553

Start Date Nov 1, 2023

End Date Apr 30, 2025

EC Contribution 117,000 EUR

Partners VICOLOCORTO ASSOCIAZIONE (IT), PIGRECO - SEMI DI

INTERCULTURA APS (IT), ASOCIACION JUVENIL INTERCAMBIA (ES), AVENTURA MARAO CLUBE (PT), CONNECTUS (SK), ASOCIACION

DE DESARROLLO SOCIAL PARTICIPATIVO IMAGINA (ES)

#### **Project Summary**

The proposal concerns the implementation of three group voluntary activities at different intervals and which will be dedicated to

- 1. on healthy nutrition by choosing the right macronutrients and preparing healthy and tasty meals
- 2. the integration of exercise into people's daily lives through the use of infrastructures which are either nearby or provided free of charge by public authorities
- 3. the balance between nutrition, physical activity, personal and professional life through exercises to control stress and other negative emotions generated by modern lifestyles as an essential element of well-being Activities will include
- the design and preparation of workshops for the local population using non-formal education and learning methods in relation to the themes mentioned
- recording the actions and proposals of the participants in order to compile a toolbox that can be used by other stakeholders
- empowering participants to develop skills and interests within the learning process of the programme Twenty volunteers will participate in each activity for a period of 30 days per activity to allow sufficient time to achieve the objectives.

The three activities will take place in Greece with the participation of partners from Portugal, Spain, Italy, Slovakia and Spain. The partnership has been tried and tested in previous years with the implementation of similar activities through the decentralised action

The three activities will take place in Greece with the participation of partners from Portugal, Spain, Italy and Slovakia. The partnership has been tried and tested in previous years with the implementation of similar activities through the decentralised actions of the European Solidarity Corps and Erasmus+.

#### **Project Title**

# SoSUH23 - Team volunteering activities to support children forced to flee Ukraine and stay in Hungary with the support of international volunteers during the summer period.

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation EGYESEK IFJUSAGI EGYESULET

Address VISEGRADI UTCA 52/A III/3, 1132 Budapest, HU

Website www.egyesek.hu

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126511

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2025

EC Contribution 117,760 EUR

Partners LUNARIA ASSOCIAZIONE DI PROMOZIONE SOCIALE E IMPRESA

SOCIALE (IT), UMBRELLA (GE), INEX - SDRUZENI DOBROVOLNYCH

AKTIVIT Z S (CZ), SOLIDARITES JEUNESSES MCP (FR),

COORDINADORA D'ORGANITZADORS DE CAMPS DE TREBALL INTERNACIONALS DE CATALUNYA (ES), MLADI ISTRAZIVACI SRBIJE UDRUZENJE (RS), DE AMICITIA (ES), INTERNATIONALE

BEGEGNUNG IN GEMEINSCHAFTSDIENSTEN (DE),

VSEUKRAJINSBKA ASOCIACIJA MOLODIZNOHO SPIVROBITNYCTVA

ALTERNATYVA-V (UA), STOWARZYSZENIE PROMOCJI

WOLONTARIATU (PL), OCEAN ZNANJA U REPUBLICI HRVATSKOJ

(HR)

#### **Project Summary**

Shelters of Solidarity - Ukraine & Hungary - 2023

The central scope of our team volunteering activities is to organize activities (summer camps, workshops, games, refugee shelter service) for children forced to flee Ukraine with the support of international volunteers. We would like to grant opportunities for European youth to be actively involved in actions reflecting the needs of Ukrainian families temporarily staying in Hungary.

In this current team volunteering project we would like to involve 10 groups of volunteers, 10-12 participants in each, for 16 days in various activities (facilitating games and programs in summer camps for children and youth, operational support in the shelters, and supporting the establishment of an animal-assisted healing space and green shelters in the countryside), what will contribute to the efforts of local civil society organisations (Migration Aid and Terre des hommes) working on relief and assistance to those Ukrainian families whose lives, livelihoods and communities have been disrupted by the war. We plan to volunteer in 2-3 shelters, in a temporary school and in many summer camps organised for refugee children, so we could contribute to the life of many families (around 1000 refugees or even more).

#### **Project Title**

#### ASTALWD - A step towards a life without darkness

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation GENC CABA DERNEGI

Address SUNAY MAH ATATURK-BULVAR DISKAPI 180A ZUMRUT TOWER KAT

4 43 MERKEZ, 49100 MUS, TR

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126552

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2026

EC Contribution 363,440 EUR

Partners ASSOCIACION AMIGOS DE EUROPA (ES), BOSNIAN

REPRESENTATIVE ASSOCIATION FOR VALUABLE OPPORTUNITIES (BA), KHARKIV NON-GOVERNMENTAL ASSOCIATION FOR ACTIVE YOUTH STELLA (UA), ASSOCIACAO INTERCULTURAL PARA TODOS (PT), SAGLAM DUSUNCE GENCLER TESKILATI ICTIMAI BIRLIYI (AZ)

#### **Project Summary**

According to the World Health Organization (WHO, 2020), cancer is one of the leading causes of death worldwide, leading to 10 million deaths in 2020. As a worldwide problem, it is felt in Turkey, accounting for 126 335 deaths in 2020. An increase of 41.31% compared to the 89 400 deaths recorded in 2000 (Globocan, 2020). Both in Turkey and worldwide, one of the most common cancers is lung cancer. In this sense, it becomes relevant to understand which risk factors and behaviours have led to this result.

According to the available data (Cancer research for cancer prevention, WHO, 2020), lung cancer is mainly caused by smoking, which accounts for about 63% of global lung cancer deaths. The same is true in Turkey. About 90% of lung cancer cases emerging in the country are caused by smoking.

Given this scenario, the need to act arises, to inform the population about the harmful effects of smoking, lung cancer prevention and the adoption of healthier lifestyles. This is how this project was born, from the will to reduce the number of smokers in the country and, consequently, to reduce the number of lung cases. That said, the main objectives are:

- 1. Raising community awareness on the topic of smoking, lung cancer and healthy lifestyles;
- 2. Promote solidarity;
- 3. Reinforce the capacities and international scope of the participating organisations;
- 4. Promote diversity, Intercultural and inter-religious dialogue and raise young volunteers' awareness and understanding other cultures and countries.

#### **Project Title**

#### **BUILDING FUTURE**

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation POKHARA

Address CALLE LA MANCHA 24, 13170 Ciudad Real, ES

Website www.programaempug.com

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126388

Start Date Nov 1, 2023

End Date Oct 31, 2024

EC Contribution 111,600 EUR

Partners GAZIANTEP EGITIM VE GENCLIK DERNEGI (TR), ORIEL APS (IT)

#### **Project Summary**

Construyendo futuro es un proyecto en el que se involucrará a jóvenes con menos oportunidades en actividades llevadas a cabo para mejorar la calidad de vida, de adaptación e inclusión en la sociedad de otros/as jóvenes refugiados, concretamente de Siria y Afganistán.

Action: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas Action Type: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas

#### **Project Title**

#### You for Youth

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation FUNDATIA JUDETEANA PENTRU TINERET TIMIS

Address ARIES 19, 300579 TIMISOARA, RO

Website www.fitt.ro

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126632

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2025

EC Contribution 306,000 EUR

Partners BILDUNGSNETZWERK MAGEDBURG GGMBH (DE), KHARKIV

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ASSOCIATION FOR ACTIVE YOUTH STELLA (UA), CENTRE REGIONAL INTER-ASSOCIATIF ETDE SOUTIEN TECHNIQUE POUR LES ECHANGES EUROPEENS EN LORRAINE

(C.R.I.ST.E.E.L.) (FR)

#### **Project Summary**

Youth for You targets systematically matters: symbolic (united effort of West/East Europe)

of capacity buildup (start in Romania of systemic local and national volunteering programs)

of inclusion (making Ukrainians actors of their challenges instead of just victims, alongside youth from other difficult background who can take pride in the solidarity actions undertaken)

and awareness goals (the volunteers become when back home ambassadors of the Ukrainian refugees cause) This in order to tackle the massive challenge Romania is currently facing to welcome and host in adequate manner the Ukrainian refugees flowing since the start of the Invasion. It does so through the deployment on ground of 10 balanced (¼ for each nationality) and mixed teams of 80 total local Ukrainian, Romanian and upcoming French and German volunteers, half of them Youth with Fewer opportunities (Ukrainian not accounted for). They will lead together on ground efforts towards Ukrainian refugees in local Romanian communities, after an adequate psychosocial, contextual, and skilled oriented (i.e. health, pedagogical issues) training before the start of their mission, followed by a mobility or other youth engagement in Western Europe for those willing, enabling them to later share their experience in countries with less direct impact and contact with the current refugees crisis. Through it we expect initiating the start of local and national systems of full time stipended volunteering in Romania, rendering in the Future the local ecosystem less dependent from the European Solidarity Corps and other European and international funding, as well at the same time providing a sustainable solution to tackling the current crisis. We will also have a massive media and awareness impact (through the symbolism of those joint teams), especially in Western Europe and France and Germany.

#### **Project Title**

#### AINTA - An Invitation To Act

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation SINDESMOS SISTIMA KAI GENIA

Address NIKOLAOU KAKLAMANAKI 32, 136 77 ACHARNES, EL

Website http://systemandg.weebly.com/

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126635

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2024

EC Contribution 289,300 EUR

Partners DIETHNES KENTRO GIA TI VIOSIMI ANAPTYXI (EL), OMNIS FACTUM

ASSOCIACAO (PT) , YOUTH FOR EQUALITY (SK) , ASSOCIATION SOLIDARITE, ECHANGE ET DEVELOPPEMENT ASED (TN) , CENTER

FOR EUROINITIATIVES (UA)

#### **Project Summary**

The main objectives are clear even from the title. "An Invitation to Act" means learn about refugees issues, and act as a community to their relief by supporting they welfare, social inclusion as well as raising the solidarity towards them in EU and not only.

Our project will offer activities for the mental and physical well-being of refugees, their environmental awareness, their need to get socialised and be part of the community. An Invitation to Act means changing - improving the healthy lifestyle, the green and social skills of 80 young refugees host in 2 structures of ISCD at Ioannina.

Through non-formal learning activities and methods, our project redefines the habits and skills of our target group and focus on the need to respect our health and environment.

The volunteers who will host, will promote the interaction of young people in society and will cultivate the idea that everyone deserves an opportunity to improve their skills and become an active member and part of his/her local society, regardless of health status, age, gender, ethnicity, or other possible obstacles.

Our volunteering teams will mostly have mixed workshops (students, minor refugees, youth) and open events so to promote the above-mentioned interaction.

Volunteers will have the opportunity to see ICSD structures' daily routine becoming green while supporting the healthy lifestyle of the youth living there.

Above all we meet all the permanent priorities of the program in a combination that aims to improve the society in which disadvantaged young people (refugees) live in.

The project, as described in the application beyond its reactivity, offers volunteers a wealth of activities and expressions to cultivate their creativity and entrepreneurship. Concepts that are consistent with both youth policies in a program where young people will be trained in methods and workshops and can develop their own idea of supporting the well-being of minor refugees.

#### **Project Title**

# Caucas.EU.s - Support to the vulnerable communities and youth of the Caucasian Region

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation AMAITA INTERCULTURA APS

Address VIA ROCCO DA CESINALE 11, 00154 Rome, IT

Website www.amaita.it

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126557

Start Date Nov 1, 2023

End Date Oct 31, 2024

EC Contribution 117,600 EUR

Partners GYUMRI YOUTH INITIATIVE CENTRE NGO (AM), KREMENCHUK

INFORMATIVE-ELUCIDATIVE CENTRE EUROPEAN CLUB CIVIC ORGANISATION (UA), UNION GEORGIAN YOUTH FOR EUROPE (GE)

ORGANISATION (UA), UNION GLORGIAN TOUTITTOR LUROFL (G

, ASSOCIATION INTERCULTURA (FR)

#### **Project Summary**

In Georgia and Armenia, the new generations need support as they find themselves in a situation of vulnerability due to natural and human factors. The volunteers will join two volunteering teams lasting 42 days each, during the summer period of 2024 (from May to August) composed of 20 participants each. The project will enforce collaboration among EU and Non-EU based organizations. The organizations involved are: Amaita Intercultura (coordinating organization and applicant, Italy), Intercultura (France), KIEC European Club (Ukraine), Georgian Youth for Europe (Georgia) and Youth Initiative Center NGO (Armenia).

In Georgia with the partner Georgian Youth for Europe, activities related to the support of ecological migrant communities and vulnerable young people will be implemented in the villages of Gumbati and Kveda Pona, which undergone profound social changes related to the arrival of ecological migrants from the regions of Adjara and Svaneti as consequence of numerous natural disasters. In line with the priorities of the call for 2023, the project's activities will support the communities of ecological migrants through agricultural activities in the bio-farming social enterprise of Kveda Pona and cultural and educational activities aimed at the local youth for them to acquire new skills and improve personal development.

In Armenia with the local partner Youth Initiative Center NGO, the project activities aim to support young Armenians through educational activities organized during summer camps for the promotion of mental health, peace, equal opportunities and human rights. Armenia, like Ukraine, has been facing in the course of many years a difficult political situation linked to the conflict with Azerbaijan. The activities respond directly to the priorities of the call for 2023 as they aim at supporting the young generations affected both directly and indirectly by the consequences of conflict and promote solidarity and personal development of young people.

#### **Project Title**

#### Modern Odyssey

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation KOINONIKI SYNETAIRISTIKI EPICHEIRISI SYLLOGIKIS KAI

KOINONIKIS OFELEIAS ROES COOPERATIVA

Address PETRIDOU 15, 111 43 ATHINA, EL

Website https://roes.coop/

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126604

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2026

EC Contribution 180,000 EUR

Partners TICKET2EUROPE (ES), NEW WELLNESS EDUCATION APS (IT),

UNIT (UA)

#### **Project Summary**

Modern Odyssey focuses on the journey of volunteer teams over the course of 3 years, as they work to promote solidarity among individual and communities of vulnerable and disadvantaged groups. We aim to do this by visiting a different organisation each week of the programme and support the organisations in developing their initiatives through hands-on work, green practices and other community development tools. We will visit both urban areas (i.e. city initiatives) and rural areas (i.e. eco-communities).

In the first year, the team will focus on the theme of understanding and supporting migrants, refugees, and asylum seekers. In the second year, the focus will shift to addiction recovery and the team will work with individuals seeking to overcome substance abuse. In the final year, the team will support individuals with mental and physical disabilities in their efforts to achieve greater health and wellness.

The goal of the project is not only to foster unity within the communities but also to provide a sense of belonging through the idea of "coming home", in a world where isolation and feeling lost is a prominent challenge. The Volunteering Teams will offer young people the opportunity to develop confidence, critical thinking, and become active citizens in society. As well as, learning to be part of a close-knit team, and taking care of oneself mentally and physically.

#### **Project Title**

#### T4HL3 - Team for a Healthy Life 3

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ASSOCIAZIONE DI PROMOZIONE SOCIALE JOINT

Address VIA GIOVANOLA 25C, 20142 MILANO, IT

Website www.associazionejoint.org

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126630

Start Date May 1, 2024

End Date Apr 30, 2027

EC Contribution 399,580 EUR

Partners LEGAMBIENTE LECCO ONLUS (IT), P.E.CO. - PROGETTI EUROPEI

DI COOPERAZIONE (IT), ZELEN SDRUZHENIE (BG), OBCIANSKE ZDRUZENIE KERIC (SK), FARFALLE NELLA TESTA (IT), ONE SOCIETA COOPERATIVA SOCIALE (IT), FUNDACION RED INCOLA (ES), CENTER FOR EUROINITIATIVES (UA), ASOCIACION BRUJULA

INTERCULTURAL (ES), STOWARZYSZENIE AKTYWNOSCI OBYWATELSKIEJ BONA FIDES (PL), FUNDATIA JUDETEANA

PENTRU TINERET TIMIS (RO), BRAMBILLA ANNA (IT), PARCOURS LE MONDE - SUD OUEST (FR), KHARKIV NON-GOVERNMENTAL

ASSOCIATION FOR ACTIVE YOUTH STELLA (UA)

#### **Project Summary**

T4HL3 foresees 6 groups of short-term (1-2 months) Volunteering Teams coming to Italy across 2024-2026, whose focus will be the promotion of healthy lifestyle and on the involvement of people fleeing armed conflicts and other victims of natural or man-made disasters, that can find a relief in such experience, and to the reflection and discussion about this topic.

The activities will be held in different hosting locations in Italy under the coordination of Joint. We foresee the participation of 106 volunteers, 67% of which will be young people with fewer opportunities and/or highly vulnerable young people (see the definition below in the application). We will also focus on young people fleeing armed conflict areas: between 15% and 30% of the volunteers, indeed, will be young people fleeing conflict areas, particularly Ukrainians.

Every Team will engage in the following Complementary Activities:

- -A training cycle on the topics of healthy lifestyle and of relief of refugees and asylum seekers, with at least 1 visit to centres hosting people fleeing from conflicts, carried out by local professionals;
- -A Round Table for each Team, held locally, to discuss the results and on how to follow-up and upscale them;
- -The production of 2 Handbooks, one on good practices and methodologies to promote healthy lifestyles and the other on the good practices and methodologies developed to involve young people fleeing armed conflict areas, in short-term volunteering projects.
- 2 Online Conferences, with the participation of stakeholders at the EU level where we will present the 2 Handbooks and debate on the topics addressed in the project.

This project will also be a chance for young people to reclaim space for socialisation and solidarity between the individuals and the community in a healthy way, while engaging in activities fostering the inclusion of vulnerable groups and a public discussion on healthy lifestyle.

#### **Project Title**

# Volunteering Teams Supporting Refugees fleeing Disasters in Greece (Volteri 5)

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ASSOCIACIO OPEN CULTURAL CENTER

Address C/ RAMON TURRO 183 1R 2A, 08005 Barcelona, ES

Website http://www.openculturalcenter.org/

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101126548

Start Date Dec 1, 2023

End Date Nov 30, 2025

EC Contribution 320,960 EUR

Partners OPEN CULTURAL CENTER (OPEN KALTOURAL CENTER) ASTIKI MI

KERDOSKOPIKI ETAIRIA (EL) , AMAITA INTERCULTURA APS (IT)

#### **Project Summary**

The aim of this project is the creation of international teams consisting of young people coming from at least three different countries, who intend to get involved in short-term activities, designed to tackle challenges that vulnerable populations like migrants, refugees and asylum-seekers fleeing conflict areas have to face once in Europe, with reference to their health, well-being and social inclusion.

The project will engage 80 volunteers over a period of 24 months, mobilizing young people in short-term team interventions of a two-month duration each. Some of these volunteering groups will consist of people with fewer opportunities coming from the refugee community we support.

Activities will take place in a small town named Polykastro, which is located in Northern Greece, near a refugee camp called 'Nea Kavala', where the community we support is living.

Volteri 5 project will add value, enrich, advance and ensure the sustainability of the Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas projects which have been already approved up to now, namely Volteri 1, Volteri 2, Volteri 3 and Volteri 4 and thus, will enable us to maximize our impact on our beneficiaries and local community.

The fact that refugees are among the most exposed to health risks - with a high degree of vulnerability in mental disorders - necessitates the provision of psycho-social support through educational activities to those populations and the improvement of their well-being in a holistic way (physical and mental health), as well as the creation of a community of volunteers welcoming them.

It is of high importance for us to be able to mobilize volunteers who will perform activities aimed at the protection and support of the above-mentioned vulnerable group's health and well-being. However, not only is this project configured in a way to provide benefits to our target groups but also to the young participants, whom we intend to assist in capacity-building, personal and professional development.

#### **Project Title**

#### **CUFL - Community Urban Farming Lifestyles**

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation CENTRE EUROPEEN DU VOLONTARIAT

Address AVENUE DES ARTS 7 8 , 1210 Bruxelles / Brussel , BE

Website www.europeanvolunteercentre.org

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101093298

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2024

EC Contribution 40,320 EUR

Partners REGIONALNE CENTRUM WOLONTARIATU W GDANSKU (PL),

VISIONEERS GGMBH (DE), CSVNET (IT)

#### **Project Summary**

The CUFL (Community Urban Farming Lifestyles) project will involve 40 European Solidarity Corps volunteers from 4 European countries in 4 different activities that will engage with other young people interested in improving and increasing their healthy lifestyles through urban farming/ gardening. The COVID19 pandemic has adversely affected the mental and physical health of young people, especially through increasingly sedentary lifestyles and poorer nutrition brought on in part by the supply chain and inflation issues caused by the pandemic and subsequent war in Ukraine. The project enables young European Solidarity Corps volunteers to come together in international teams to express solidarity by implementing short-term interventions that address the common European challenge of the health crisis. The CUFL project has COVID-19 impact and recovery, particularly through supporting more healthy lifestyles as a priority objective. The CUFL project will implement activities that will tackle prevention, promotion, and support in the field of physical and mental health. This project will address and improve the health of especially vulnerable young people including refugees from Ukraine. There will also be an additional benefit to the mental and physical health of the volunteers themselves. Through making our urban spaces more pleasant, green and sustainable, the project will promote health, healthy lifestyle, physical activity, and well-being overall.

#### **Project Title**

# CLIVE - [Combating Loneliness & Isolation with Volunteers in Europe]

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation CENTRE EUROPEEN DU VOLONTARIAT

Address AVENUE DES ARTS 7 8, 1210 Bruxelles / Brussel, BE

Website www.europeanvolunteercentre.org

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101060111

Start Date Jul 1, 2022

End Date Jun 30, 2024

EC Contribution 70,000 EUR

Partners PROATLANTICO - ASSOCIACAO JUVENIL (PT), MALTA COUNCIL

FOR THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR (MT), REGIONALNE CENTRUM

WOLONTARIATU W GDANSKU (PL), COMUNE DI ASTI (IT)

#### **Project Summary**

The CLIVE (Combating Loneliness & Isolation with Volunteers in Europe) project will involve 80 European Solidarity Corps volunteers from 5 European countries in 5 different activities that will engage with different target groups at risk of Ioneliness and isolation. The COVID19 pandemic has adversely affected specific target groups such as young people, the elderly, women, and people with disabilities who were already at risk of Ioneliness and isolation and the associated mental health issues that these experiences can cause. The project enables young European Solidarity Corps volunteers to come together in international teams to express solidarity by implementing short-term interventions that address common European challenges such as poor mental health, Ioneliness and isolation. The CLIVE project has COVID-19 impact and recovery, particularly through supporting the health and social care systems as a priority objective. The CLIVE project will implement activities that will tackle prevention, promotion, and support in the field of health. This project will address and improve the mental health of different target groups but especially vulnerable young people and vulnerable elderly people. There will also be an additional benefit to the mental health of the volunteers themselves. Through making our societies more inclusive, the project will promote health, healthy lifestyle, physical activity, and well-being overall.

Action: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas Action Type: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas

#### **Project Title**

#### EYES\_WIDE\_OPEN

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ELPIDOXORI

Address 196 SYGROU AVENUE, 176 71 KALLITHEA, EL

Website www.hopeland.gr

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101092694

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2025

EC Contribution 203,400 EUR

Partners NEW WELLNESS EDUCATION APS (IT), ASSOCIAZIONE LINK APS

(IT), SYNERGY BULGARIA (BG)

#### **Project Summary**

We find ourselves in an epoch that scientists call the Anthropocene. This concept is used to describe the most recent period in Earth's history when human activity started to have a huge and significant impact on the planet's ecosystems. That has raised the relevance of the concept of sustainability. However the narrative surrounding sustainability as a whole tends to take less into account the perspective of marginalized people and communities and the way they shape and practice healthy lifestyle. Also marginalized communities are often carriers of traditional values and sustainable practices that have to be protect and promote as part of the cultural heritage.

EYES\_WIDE\_OPEN Volunteering Teams in High-Priorities areas, is a project aimed to create counter-narratives to promote healthy lifestyles and cultural heritage preservation for marginalized communities in rural areas and young volunteers with fewer opportunities, in 4 different rural places in Europe: Greece (Hopeland), Bulgaria (Synergy Bulgaria), Italy (NewWellness, LINK Aps).

We partners organizations strongly believe in the connection between healthy lifestyle, environment and sustainability. ALso, in line with our direct experience in our local contexts, there is a relevant relationship between cultural heritage and environment.

To this extent, the project intends to create a learning opportunity for volunteering teams of young people with fewer opportunities to experiment in an hands-on way new sustainable and healthy lifestyle practices, contributing to the life of marginalized communities in our rural areas and promoting cultural landscape elements and practices in those local areas. Implementing the concept of cultural heritage preservation, also it allows us to reflect upon our relationship with the natural environment.

#### **Project Title**

### A Blooming Plant - Oncology Days for Young People with Cancer

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation ONKOLOJI HASTALARI YARDIMLASMA VE SEVGI DERNEGI

Address SUNAY MAH ATATURK - BULVAR DISKAPINO 180 A ZUMRUT TOVER

, 49100 Mus , TR

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101092983

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2025

EC Contribution 396,000 EUR

Partners Student-Youth Council (GE), MEDITERRANEAN FORUM FOR SOCIAL

DEVELOPMENT (MA) , ASSOCIACAO INTERCULTURAL PARA TODOS (PT) , ASSOCIATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT SFERA

INTERNATIONAL BITOLA (MK)

#### **Project Summary**

The project aims help young people with cancer who are effected badly because of the Covid-19 pandemic by enabling volunteers, increase knowledge and skills about healthy lifestyles for cancer patients during and after the treatment and enhance the cooperation between organizations from participating countries by creating a solid and trustable network of partners.

The objectives of the Project is:

- Inform local community especially families of cancer patients, children and youth who has challenges linked with geographical remoteness correctly about healthy lifestyles during the cancer treatment by improving capacity of the volunteers and enable them sharing their skills and experiences with local environment,
- Enable volunteers work with cancer patients, their families and local organizations, create an environment for awareness-raising activities,
- Build inclusive society by bridging cancer patients, families with local community and local/national and international actors.
- Enhance involvement of families, youth and non-governmental organizations in the process of fighting cancer, strengthen platform and networks that are working with cancer patients, and contribute studies and projects on creating a social awareness and awareness-raising on cancer,
- Create platforms in order to allow sharing experiences and good practices at local, national and international level and advocate.

#### **Project Title**

# YRIC - Youth and Refugee Integration Centre in Rabka-Zdrój

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation STOWARZYSZENIE EUROPE 4 YOUTH

Address UL PROF MARKA STACHOWSKIEGO 47, 31-559 KRAKOW, PL

Website www.europe4youth.eu

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101093448

Start Date Mar 1, 2023

End Date Feb 29, 2024

EC Contribution 103,600 EUR

Partners EUROPA IFJUSAGA EGYESULET (HU), FAHRTEN FERNE

ABENTEUER FERIENWERK GEMEINNUTZIGE GMBH (DE), YOUTH

ID (FR)

#### **Project Summary**

We plan to establish a Youth & Refugee Integration Centre in Rabka-Zdrój in the building given by the municipality of the town with help of international volunteers in order to build international, cross-European solidarity and understanding. The Centre will be aimed at building social cohesion, promoting solidarity between all inhabitants of the town in the European context, with a special focus on young people in age of 13-18 and children, who are a majority of refugees coming to the town.

The aim of the project is to raise awareness of our cultures, preserve and raise awareness of interculturality of Europe, as well as make refugees feel comfortable in the town and European Union. Our objectives are:

- to prepare, renovate and customize a venue dedicated by the municipality of Rabka-Zdrój for Youth and Refugee Integration Centre,
- to engage international volunteers, inhabitants and Ukrainian refugees to direct contact through social, cultural and educational activities, through which all will benefit with social, civic and cultural competences, sense of belonging to the community of Europe, and raised awareness of European identity,
- to develop a model of functioning of the Centre (joining the function of a donations storage and distribution centre with a social hub for all inhabitants of Rabka, especially young people) consisting of regular activities and model of co-management between NGOs, municipalities and volunteers.

#### **Project Title**

# HeSoESC - Healthy social volunteering: ESC for active lifestyles, citizenship and social fairness

## **Project Applicant**

Organisation ASSOCIAZIONE INFORMAGIOVANI

Address VIA MICO GERACI 35, 90125 Palermo, IT

Website www.informa-giovani.net

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101060373

Start Date Nov 1, 2022

End Date Oct 31, 2024

EC Contribution 150,720 EUR

Partners INEX - SDRUZENI DOBROVOLNYCH AKTIVIT Z S (CZ),

ASSOCIAZIONE I GIRASOLI ONLUS (IT), PISTES SOLIDAIRES (FR),

ASOCIACION LA ROTLLANA (ES)

#### **Project Summary**

The project "Healthy Social Volunteering: CES for active lifestyles, citizenship and social equity" aims to promote Solidarity Corps volunteer teams and organize some of them to encourage active and healthy lifestyles and also to help mitigate the impact of the Covid pandemic on socially vulnerable and fragile groups. The project involves 5 beneficiaries and 2 associated partners from Italy, Spain, Czech Republic and France. Activities will take place in IT, while partners from ES, FR and CZ will select and support part of the volunteers. 2 Associated partners will support the actual implementation of activities with fragile groups. 12 activities involving 138 volunteers (57 from disadvantaged backgrounds), will be addressed to support the social and health care system for some particularly fragile target groups (homeless, children with immunodeficiency or cancer, refugees and migrants) whose living conditions have worsened as an indirect consequence of the pandemic and the measures to contain the contagion. In particular, over a period of 2 years, initiatives in support of the system of protection of the homeless will be implemented in the cities of Palermo, Turin and Bologna, activities in support of the system of assistance to children with cancer will be organized in Palermo, and the city of Mazzarino, Sicily, will host a project related to the reception of migrants and refugees. The activities will be accompanied by an information and awareness initiative on blood donation, as part of a culture of volunteering and healthy lifestyles, both in medical terms and in terms of approach to the community. The whole project will be supported, during its implementation and at the end of the activities, by a wide visibility and dissemination campaign, addressed to about 90,000 people with the aim of disseminating the results and promoting ESC as a tool for social action and reconstruction of the European spirit also affected by the social impact of the pandemic.

#### **Project Title**

# RISE- Respect, Inclusion, Solidarity, Equality

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation INEX - SDRUZENI DOBROVOLNYCH AKTIVIT Z S

Address VARŠAVSKÁ 249/30 VINOHRADY, 120 00 PRAHA, CZ

Website http://www.inexsda.cz

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101060029

Start Date Jun 1, 2022

End Date May 31, 2025

EC Contribution 92,100 EUR

Partners PROATLANTICO - ASSOCIACAO JUVENIL (PT), COORDINADORA

D'ORGANITZADORS DE CAMPS DE TREBALL INTERNACIONALS DE

CATALUNYA (ES) , GRENZENLOS - INTERKULTURELLER AUSTAUSCH (AT) , LUNARIA ASSOCIAZIONE DI PROMOZIONE

SOCIALE E IMPRESA SOCIALE (IT) , EGYESEK IFJUSAGI EGYESULET (HU) , ASSOCIATION CONCORDIA (FR)

#### **Project Summary**

The project RISE - Respect, Inclusion, Solidarity, Equality is focused on mainly on inclusion and supporting the groups in the society which were affected by COVID-19 and by its consequences and also by restrictions connected with it. The project consist of short-term (15 days long) volunteering team activities where volunteers are supporting people with fewer opportunities and special needs in the Czech Republic. During the activities volunteers will experience summer camps for children, young people and adults with disabilities and special needs; and support elderly house by organizing activities for its clients. The volunteers will meet people not only from different countries and cultures but also people with different opportunities and needs and different generations. Thanks to that we aim to spread the solidarity and respect among all the society and mutual understanding between different groups. Besides that, we aim to motivate the volunteers to stay active and think about different opportunities in the society and also different consequences of COVID-19 for them in their own countries and communities. Thanks to their participation in the project RISE, they will gain not only inspiration but also know-how and practical experiences for their own involvement in the field of interest in their local communities. On the other hand, the participants of summer camps and clients of elderly house will have opportunity to meet people from different cultures and the volunteers will enable them to experience valuable summer experiences which are usually dedicated mainly for people without disabilities.

#### **Project Title**

# HEROES - Volunteers for Heritage and European Solidarity

## **Project Applicant**

Organisation INEX - SDRUZENI DOBROVOLNYCH AKTIVIT Z S

Address VARŠAVSKÁ 249/30 VINOHRADY, 120 00 PRAHA, CZ

Website http://www.inexsda.cz

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101092053

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2025

EC Contribution 66,300 EUR

Partners VSEUKRAJINSBKA ASOCIACIJA MOLODIZNOHO SPIVROBITNYCTVA

ALTERNATYVA-V (UA), DE AMICITIA (ES), ASSOCIATION DES

COMPAGNONS BATISSEURS (BE), ASSOCIATION CONCORDIA (FR), SOLIDARITES JEUNESSES MCP (FR), MTÜ NOORTEVAHETUSE ARENGU ÜHING ESTYES (EE), INTERNATIONALE BEGEGNUNG IN

GEMEINSCHAFTSDIENSTEN (DE)

#### **Project Summary**

The general objective of the project is to preserve Czech cultural heritage through collective volunteer work. The activities within the project will bring together diverse group of volunteers, who will join forces and together will work on reconstruction, maintenance and protection of the Czech castles. On the planned activities INEX-SDA will host 6 groups of 10-12 volunteers from different countries. Volunteers will stay for two weeks together. They will work, cook, eat and spend free time together. By doing so, they will have the opportunity to experience community life. The acronym stands for Heritage and European Solidarity.

The general objective of the project is to preserve Czech cultural heritage through collective volunteer work. The project also aims at personal development of participant and thus gaining competencies needed in their personal and professional life as well. Volunteers will work alongside the local and other international volunteers. Another objective is to increase awareness about Czech cultural heritage and volunteering impact on its preservation. This objective will be achieved by dissemination activities, such as publishing articles, videos, presentations etc. The project will also bring benefits to youth with fewer opportunities, as they will get special support in order to overcome their obstacles and experience international volunteering. Another beneficiaries are local communities -volunteers will contribute to the renovation and preservation of the castles. This action helps locals to realize value of the heritage and might motivate local people/youth to get involved. Renovated castles can attract more visitors in the future and thus revive the region and help the local economy.

Action: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas Action Type: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas

#### **Project Title**

# **Healthy Town**

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation SINDESMOS SISTIMA KAI GENIA

Address NIKOLAOU KAKLAMANAKI 32, 136 77 ACHARNES, EL

Website http://systemandg.weebly.com/

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101093339

Start Date Mar 1, 2023

End Date Feb 29, 2024

EC Contribution 258,000 EUR

Partners ASSOCIATION FOR EUROPEAN COOPERATION DEVELOPMENT

AND COMMUNICATION (BE), ASOCIATIA OBSTEASCA ASOCIATIA DE DEZVOLTARE VOLUNTARIAT SI INFORMARE PENTRU TINERET EUROPA FARA FRONTIERE (MD), ASSOCIATION SOLIDARITE,

ECHANGE ET DEVELOPPEMENT ASED (TN)

#### **Project Summary**

Healthy Town aims to continue improving the face of Komotini by all means! Whole city will work with us and we will activate the locals in order to response on COVID-19 impact and recovery, particularly through supporting the healthy and active lifestyle of the youth and not only with activities promoting inclusion and well-being overall.

Centered at the Youth and Volunteering Centre of Komotini where is our offices (Αρχική - Exagono Komotini), having the support of the Municipality of Komotini and Municipal Company of Education, Youth, Culture and Sports (DEKEPAK) https://www.komotini.gr/, the assistance of the Rhodope secondary education directorate (http://dide.rod.sch.gr/www/index.php), and a whole city to back them, the 60 young volunteers will have all the necessary support to achieve the program's objectives.

Through the upgrading of the daily habits to a healthier lifestyle of the locals as well as the support of the creation of a #be active Network they will not only help our town to improve its Healthy Lifestyle status but also they will contribute to a more inclusive society as we are engaging different target groups.

Above all we meet all the permanent priorities of the program in a combination that aims to improve the healthy lifestyle environment, as well as the health itself of vulnerable groups. This main theme is not, however, the only priority that the program encounters.

During the program volunteers will have the opportunity to learn new methods on how to offer to the local community. Particularly in developing new knowledge on the design, development and implementation of programs and activities both for contributing: to the improvement of health and well-being of vulnerable people and to build inclusive societies through protecting vulnerable groups and propose related healthy lifestyle activities and policies.

At the end we believe that Komotini will be upgraded ready to adopt a Healthy Lifestyle reality in a community level.

Action: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas Action Type: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas

#### **Project Title**

# TRAIL ANGELS

# **Project Applicant**

Organisation CENTRO NAZIONALE PER IL VOLONTARIATO

Address VIA CATALANI 158, 55100 Lucca, IT

Website www.centrovolontariato.net

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101093414

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2025

EC Contribution 378,400 EUR

Partners STUDIO PROGETTO SOCIETA COOPERATIVASOCIALE (IT),

INTERNATIONALER BUND POLSKA (PL), ALPHABET FORMATION

(BE)

#### **Project Summary**

Cultural routes are a precious asset of the European Cultural Heritage. They create connections between countries and people, encourage mutual knowledge and physical activity, and promote the spreading of associated cultural contents. However, they need regular and dedicated maintenance in order to be available for walkers and riders all year round. In Trail Angels, teams of volunteers coming mostly from Northern Europe will be hosted in Tuscany to take care of the Via Francigena, one of the oldest and most important and famous of the European Cultural Routes. Each team will cooperate to the ordinary maintenance of one single part of the Tuscan via, until the entirety of this beautiful cultural heritage will restored for pilgrims and tourists alike to walk on it again.

#### **Project Title**

## Xacobeando

#### **Project Applicant**

Organisation CONSELLERIA DE POLITICA SOCIAL XUNTA DE GALICIA

Address Edificio Administrativo San Caetano s/n , 15781 Santiago De Compostela

, ES

Website http://www.xunta.es/politica-social

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101060311

Start Date Jun 1, 2022

End Date May 31, 2023

EC Contribution 306,800 EUR

Partners ASSOCIAZIONE DI PROMOZIONE SOCIALE JOINT (IT), SOCIALINIS

VEIKSMAS (LT), MLADIINFO DOLNY KUBIN (SK), PROATLANTICO -

ASSOCIACAO JUVENIL (PT), KINONIKI SINETAIRISTIKI

EPICHERISIELLINIKI SYMMETOCHI NEON (EL),

MITTETULUNDUSUHING INVOLVED (EE), ESI LABS! (LV), ESCUELA DE TIEMPO LIBRE DON BOSCO/ESCOLA DE TEMPO LIBRE DON BOSCO (ES), ASOCIACION MUNDUS - UN MUNDO A TUS PIES (ES)

#### **Project Summary**

The need for the implementation of this project and this activity is based on the constant increase of pilgrims on the way to Santiago and the importance that this event has acquired over the years. During the years 2021 and 2022 the Xacobeo Holy Year is celebrated, to which millions of pilgrims of all nationalities of the world will attend. We want to take advantage of this event to carry out this project of volunteering as a team that strengthens the concept of solidarity already present on the Camino de Santiago, give visibility to the ESC and European volunteer projects and disseminate the programme to young people in the areas where the Camino is going, usually rural areas with little representation and information about European programmes.

We also consider it essential to promote the perspective of sustainability and inclusion in the celebration of this event. So far the work of volunteers and hostel workers (persons who manage pilgrim shelters) focuses mainly on the reception and accommodation of the people who carry out the Camino de Santiago. We believe that with this project we can bring European added value, including activities of environmental awareness, enhancement of cultural and natural heritage, accompaniment and integration of groups of people with disabilities.

These activities will provide young participants with a very useful intercultural learning experience for their personal and professional development, they will be informed of the opportunities that this type of experience brings in the construction of a more cohesive and closer Europe.

The 80 volunteers, distributed in groups of at least 5 participants in different locations of the Camino in Galician territory, will carry out information, awareness, accompaniment of groups with special needs, promotion and awareness, with a maximum duration of two months per group.

Action: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas Action Type: Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas

#### **Project Title**

# **HIGH ROAD**

# **Project Applicant**

Organisation STRAUSS APS

Address VIA DELLA VITTORIA 8, 93014 Mussomeli, IT

Website www.arcistrauss.it

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101060324

Start Date Jun 1, 2022

End Date May 31, 2024

EC Contribution 185,440 EUR

Partners FUNDACIO CATALUNYA VOLUNTARIA (ES),

UNTERNEHMERGESELLSCHAFT HAFTUNGSBESCHRANKT ROTER

BAUM BERLIN (DE) , PRAXIS (EL)

#### **Project Summary**

"High Road" is a 24-months long Volunteering Teams in High Priority Areas project whose activities will be held in 18 different towns in Sicily for 59 days. The total amount of participants to the activities is 44 coming from 7 different countries (Italy, Spain, France, Germany, Greece, Poland and Bulgaria). At least 20 volunteers will be responding to a fewer opportunities profile. The project is structured as an itinerant action that will comprehend territories from 5 Sicilian former provinces: Agrigento, Caltanissetta, Catania, Trapani and Palermo.

The aim of the project is to raise awareness about health prevention and healthy and positive lifestyles, using the tools of Non-Formal Education, in peripheral areas of Europe.

Other specific aims of the project are:

- Raising awareness about European programmes for Youth and Volunteering;
- Raising awareness about the importance of preventing diseases instead of treating them;
- Creating actions of community development;
- Generating social inclusion through the experience of the volunteers as role models for their peers.

The aim will be reached through the following tools:

- Campaigns organised by the volunteers and based on the needs of each local community;
- Training of the volunteers on team work, task-oriented and task-related actions;
- Awareness activities on field:
- Meetings with Institutions and Policy Makers.

At the end of the project experience, two final products will be delivered:

- "High Road Trip" will be a collection of audiovisual materials produced by the volunteers during the activities on field:
- "High Road Map" will be a map of the needs of the territories in which activities will take part that have been recognised during the implementation of the activities.

#### **Project Title**

# HCG - Health, common good

# **Project Applicant**

Organisation ASSOCIAZIONE LINK APS

Address VIA SILVIO PELLICO 10, 70022 Altamura, IT

Website www.linkyouth.org

## **Project Information**

Identifier 101059881

Start Date Jul 1, 2022

End Date Jun 30, 2024

EC Contribution 306,560 EUR

Partners ASOCIATIA CULTURALA PENTRU TEATRU SI ORIGAMI DIN

ROMANIA-A.C.T.O.R. (RO), ELPIDOXORI (EL)

#### **Project Summary**

Health Common Good (HCG) is a project which involves 138 volunteers (65 of them with less opportunities) in 12 solidarity teams activities implemented in 3 counties (Italy, Greece and Romania) lasting 32 days. It foresees activities with children and youth, people with disabilities and elderly and activities focused on information campaigns aimed at a wide public on different topics related to health and wellbeing as personal and collective good. Duration of the project is 2 years.

The project has the ambition to explore, through various actions that will involve different groups of volunteers, the different perspectives from which the issue of spreading a culture of health can be addressed.

#### **Project Title**

# Ukraine - YOURkraine - Ukraine - YOURkraine - helping Ukrainian refugees

## **Project Applicant**

Organisation KLUB SPORTOWY BENIAMINEK 03

Address UL. KOSCIUSZKI NR 34 B, 83-200 STAROGARD GDANSKI, PL

Website www.beniaminek03.pl

#### **Project Information**

Identifier 101093328

Start Date Jan 1, 2023

End Date Dec 31, 2023

EC Contribution 127,440 EUR

Partners KULTUR EGITIM VE PROJE DERNEGI (TR), VSEUKRAJINSBKA

ASOCIACIJA MOLODIZNOHO SPIVROBITNYCTVA ALTERNATYVA-V

(UA)

#### **Project Summary**

Ukraine - YOURkraine is volontary project that focueses on collaboration with organisations with specific area of skills to help imigrants from Ukraine adapting in diffrent country (Poland). All organisations taking part at this project have great competences to provide great amount of help. Kepder (KULTUR EGITIM ve PROJE DERNEGI) is Turkish organisation with expierience in a field of helping imigrants. They have been supporting Syrian imigrants for a few years. Ukrainian organisation will provide native Ukrainian speakers that will be able to communicate fuently with imigrants and will be great polish teachers. KS Beniaminek 03 will be resposible for whole organisation process, providing food and accomodation to volunteers. In our project we want to focus on most crucial matter in volontiring - helping. We will be trying to provide psychological, medical and law help to every Ukrainian imigrant that decided to live in Starogard Gdański and aroundings. Our volunteers will be focusing on teaching younglings new langauge which will greatly increase adaptation level. In the other hand we will try to provide quality events to Ukrainian people, to let them feel more comfortable in Poland. We will be focusing on sport events, but not only. We also want to give Ukrainians chance to have contact with their own culture. We will be encouraging people with lower chances to take part in this project. We aim to 60% paricipants to be volonteers from smaller cities or villages.